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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: Notification of PO Creation : 200513759 (Ref 000184275) 
1 message

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 1 November 2017 at 09:50
To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

 

 

From: Beaumont Erica (Opera�ng Theatres) [mailto:erica.beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk]  
Sent: 01 November 2017 09:10 
To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 
Subject: FW: No�fica�on of PO Crea�on : 200513759 (Ref 000184275)

 

Hi Tom

 

Can you confirm if this order has been delivered please, we s�ll have it as outstanding.

 

thanks

 

Erica Beaumont

Theatre Stock Controller

City Hospital Campus

Nottingham University Hospital Trust

Hucknall Road

Nottingham

NG5 1PB

Tel - 0115 9691169 Ext 59980

Erica.Beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk

 

From: eProcurement  
Sent: 07 August 2017 15:29 
To: Beaumont Erica (Operating Theatres) 
Subject: Notification of PO Creation : 200513759 (Ref 000184275)

 

Purchase Order 200513759 has been created on your behalf  

mailto:erica.beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk
mailto:tom@humanmeduk.com
mailto:Erica.Beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk
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07-AUG-2017

Integra Finance System 
 

Notification to Requisitioner of PO Entry with Narrative 
 

15:28:53

Header Details

Supplier: 01392200 : HUMAN MED UK LTD.

Address: 17 STATION ROAD 
CROSS HILLS 
KEIGHLEY 
WEST YORKSHIRE 
BD20 7DT

Delivery Location: NG1037 : Theatre Receipt Point (Del 8am to 4pm)

Order Number: 200513759

Order Date: 07-AUG-2017

Requisitioner: 000134 : Erica Beaumont Ext 59980

Requisition Point: 260139 : Theatre Department City

Buyer: 31 : Michael Pattison ext 59936

Authority:

Narrative:

Value: 391.40

Amended By:

Date Amended:

WEB Reference: WEB0155409

Line Details
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Line Requisition
Number

Category Catalogue Description Delivery
Date

Order
QTY

Unit
Price

Order
Value

001 000184275 : 001 FPA : Medical
suction products

Lipocollector
3+Container only,  
reference 676000

09-AUG-
2017

2.00 195.70 391.40

Grand Total 391.40

 

***  
*** Integra Workflow  
*** [WKF014_NARR_SB]  
*** Notification to Requisitioner of PO Entry  
***  

 

The information contained in this email may be the subject of public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 - unless legally exempt from disclosure, the 

confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed. 
 

Copyright of this email and any attachments created by us remains vested in the 
Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust. 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for  

the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.  
 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by  
anti-virus software for the presence of known computer viruses. 

 
 

Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust 
City Hospital campus | Hucknall Road | Nottingham | NG5 1PB | Tel: 0115 969 1169 

QMC campus | Derby Road | Nottingham | NG7 2UH | Tel: 0115 924 9924 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.  
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